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February 10, 2010 
 
San Mateo County Board of Supervisors 
Hall of Justice, 400 County Center 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
 
Honorable. Board of Supervisors, 
 
On January 26, 2010, the San Mateo Parks Department and Midcoast Parks and 
Recreation Committee held a public meeting on a proposed conceptual design for the 
California Coastal Trail from Mirada Surf to Pillar Point.   
 
The north end of this segment (Pillar Point) has a parking lot which is slated for 
improvement this year.  The middle section traverses the Pillar Point Harbor Parking Lot 
and Surfers Beach where there are parking problems, but not an absence of parking.  
At the south end of this segment, the entrance to the new Mirada Surf trail section, there 
is no public access parking at all.  The Midcoast Community Council recommends the 
immediate development of an action plan for public parking in this area. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
[SIGNED] 
 
Neil Merrilees 
Chair, Midcoast Community Council 
 
 


